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Dear Committee, 

RE: SUBMISSION TO OPTIONS TO ADDRESS THE DESIGN ISSUES IDENTIFIED IN 
THE PETROLEUM RESOURCE RENT TAX (PRRT) REVIEW 

This submission is informed by research that I, Kevin Morrison, have undertaken into 
resource taxation in Australia since 2013. It forms part of the Master of Sustainable 
Futures (Research) degree that I am soon to complete at the UTS Institute for 
Sustainable Futures, where Professor Damien Giurco is my supervisor. The focus of my 
research is on resource rent taxes in Australia. 

The submission also follows the one I submitted in February 2017 to the Petroleum 
Resource Rent Tax Review and the subsequent conversation I had with the PRRT review 
team in Canberra.  

In response to Part A of this phase of the PRRT Review, my answers relate to my study in 
that the PRRT was to tax the economic rent generated from resource extraction. Since 
the PRRT was legislated in 1988 there have been several amendments to the legislation, 
which the Review has identified in the June 2017 consultation and the share of gas for 
LNG production has gone from almost non-existent in 1988 to dominating Australian 
hydrocarbon production in 2017 and this is why the gas price transfer methodology is an 
important issue, as it was not addressed in the original design. 

There are four relevant aspects of the PRRT under Part A to consider, the first being uplift 
rates. The rate should reflect the average borrowing cost for corporate Australia. There is 
of course risk associated with oil and gas projects, but much of that risk is managed 
through the engineering work done before a project is approved. Through this work, the 
project partners have a strong understanding of the hydrocarbons in the field and 
technical challenges that there may be in extracting it. Advances in technology have also 
reduced the cost of production for many oil and gas fields. 

The original uplift rates were set in a period when interest rates were, on average, higher 
than what they have been over the past seven to eight years. This has led to a lower cost 
of borrowing for corporate Australia in more recent times. The uplift rate should be 
updated to reflect this change.  

From the options for the uplift rate being considered in the 30 June 2017 Consultation 
Paper, 
> Option 1: Reduce uplift rates to better reflect the risk of losing deductions 
> Option 2: Limit the number of years for which a high uplift rate applies 
> Option 3: Provide an investment allowance (a deduction in excess of 100 per cent) for 

the initial expenditure, with a low uplift applied thereafter, 

a combination of Option 1 and 2 should be seriously considered. In Option 1 the uplift rate 
should be reduced to better reflect the risk of losing deductions. This should be done in 



 

conjunction with a time limit as some of the LNG projects in operation in Australia have a 
working life of up to 40 years. Deductions should not be allowed to be carried over the life 
of the project with an uplift rate as it will lead to a lower tax take even when the project is 
making its desired return on investment.  

The second aspect for consideration in Part A is classes of expenditure. The order of 
deductions under the PRRT I did not spend much of my research focussing on. I did look 
at the issue of thin capitalisation and profit shifting and the issue of excessive interest 
payments on inter-company loans, which results in reduced tax liabilities for companies 
and has been the subject of the latest phase of the Senate Inquiry into Tax Avoidance. 

Regarding the issue of transferability, the third aspect for consideration in Part A, I did not 
study this in any great depth in my Master’s research. 

The fourth aspect, Gas Transfer Pricing under consideration in Part A is one that I studied 
and conclude that under the current pricing methodology, the PRRT receives less 
revenue from gas on a per barrel of oil equivalent than from a barrel of oil. This was 
highlighted in the table I provided in my February 2017 submission to this review and is 
reattached to this submission. The gas pricing methodology may not be the only 
contribution to this, as global LNG contract prices are linked to oil prices, there are 
increasing amounts of LNG cargoes sold on a spot basis whereby the linkage to oil prices 
is not as strong as with contract pricing. 

Given the dominance of gas produced for LNG exports, which is likely to remain for the 
foreseeable future as Australian crude oil production extends its decline in output, a 
serious consideration of Option 3 of the gas transfer pricing in the June 2017 consultation 
paper, namely to move the taxing point to the end of the LNG production, should be taken 
as the PRRT is to represent the taxation of economic rent from the extraction Australia’s 
hydrocarbon reserves and by extending the taxing point to the end of the LNG processing 
chain the PRRT will capture all of the economic rent in the process. 

If these changes only apply to new projects, it is unlikely to make any material difference 
as it is unlikely that there will be any repeat of the number of new LNG projects that have 
been sanctioned since 2009 due to increased competition from other gas basins such as 
onshore US and east Africa as well as traditional basins in the Middle East and Russia. 
The new LNG projects in Australia are likely to be linked to backfill gas to replace existing 
gas fields that are expected to deplete over the next 10 years. There should a discussion 
on how these measures could be included in existing LNG projects through a phased 
introduction of the changes. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

Kevin Morrison       Damien Giurco 
ISF Master’s Candidate     Professor of Resource Futures 
Kevin.C.Morrison@student.uts.edu.au    Damien.Giurco@uts.edu.au 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 




